SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND

FUNDRAISER & CROWDFUNDING APPROVAL

F-SA-2A

School Harmony Elementary School
Activity Account HARMONY ELEMENTARY PTA
External Support/Booster Organization N/A

Name of Fundraiser PASTA SALE

Website (if' applicable) FUN PASTA FUNDRISING
Sponsor ALLISON AKER

Date Submitted 9/22/2025

Purpose of fundraising activity:

To raise money to support students at our school

Items to be sold or ifems requested for donation:

Pasta will be sold through a website

Beneficiary/sport of fundraising activity:

For all school activities Harmony Elementary PTA

Anticipated profit and plans for excess funds:

We anticipate to profit $5,000.00 from this fundraising. The excess will go towwards the eafeteria revamp plan

Date(s) scheduled:
February of 2026

Names of adult supervisors at activity (chaperones, custodians, etc.):

Allison Alker
Allison Aleer
Sponsor Date
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SBDM Council (If Council Policy)

Date

Board Approval Date
(if applicable)




Smallwood, Tamela G

S—=—i == = = |
From: Reich, Dani
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 9:47 AM
To: Smallwood, Tamela G
Subject: Goshen Fundraisers

Good morning! Goshen PTO has two fundraisers that we need to add for this year. The first one is for
selling personalized bricks to make a pathway in front of the school. This will be a general fundraiser for
them, however most of the proceeds will go toward purchasing new classroom furniture. This will most
likely be a multi-year fundraiser for the PTO. Our plan is to start laying the bricks around our current
gazebo and then over time as we continue to sell bricks the goal is to create a walkway from our existing
sidewalk to the gazebo as there currently is not a path to get to the gazebo.

The second one was just an oversight that it was left off as it is something the PTO does every year. Itis a
fundraiser for a 5™ grade legacy gift. Throughout the year, the students/staff can pay a $1 to participate in
different dress up days and the proceeds from all of the days go towards some sort of legacy gift to the
school that our 5™ grade student council agrees upon. (Two years ago, the gift was a set of shoe
scrubbers to brush the mud off shoes near our playground doors, last year it was a set of benches for the
playground.)

Let me know if you need anything else from me to get these approved.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1SnTxxSTZBs5GuXg0OZ_ TtWv93n9aurykK/edit?gid=179216334
6#gid=1792163346

Thank you!

Do K-

Bookkeeper
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